

Required fields are shown with yellow backgrounds and asterisks.

Page 1 of * 6

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549
Form 19b-4

File No. * SR 2023 - * 003

Amendment No. (req. for Amendments *) 1

Filing by Options Clearing Corporation

Pursuant to Rule 19b-4 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Initial * <input type="checkbox"/>	Amendment * <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Withdrawal <input type="checkbox"/>	Section 19(b)(2) * <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Section 19(b)(3)(A) * <input type="checkbox"/>	Section 19(b)(3)(B) * <input type="checkbox"/>
---------------------------------------	--	--	---	---	---

Pilot <input type="checkbox"/>	Extension of Time Period for Commission Action * <input type="checkbox"/>	Date Expires * <input type="text"/>	Rule <input type="checkbox"/> 19b-4(f)(1) <input type="checkbox"/> 19b-4(f)(4) <input type="checkbox"/> 19b-4(f)(2) <input type="checkbox"/> 19b-4(f)(5) <input type="checkbox"/> 19b-4(f)(3) <input type="checkbox"/> 19b-4(f)(6)		
-----------------------------------	--	--	---	--	--

Notice of proposed change pursuant to the Payment, Clearing, and Settlement Act of 2010
Section 806(e)(1) *

Section 806(e)(2) *

Security-Based Swap Submission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
Section 3C(b)(2) *

Exhibit 2 Sent As Paper Document

Exhibit 3 Sent As Paper Document

Description

Provide a brief description of the action (limit 250 characters, required when Initial is checked *).

Contact Information

Provide the name, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person on the staff of the self-regulatory organization prepared to respond to questions and comments on the action.

First Name * [Redacted] Last Name * [Redacted]

Title * [Redacted]

E-mail * rulefilings@theocc.com

Telephone * (312) 322-6200 Fax [Redacted]

Signature

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange of 1934, Options Clearing Corporation has duty caused this filing to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duty authorized.

Date 05/23/2023

(Title *)

By [Redacted]

[Redacted]

(Name *)

NOTE: Clicking the signature block at right will initiate digitally signing the form. A digital signature is as legally binding as a physical signature, and once signed, this form cannot be changed.

[Redacted Signature Block]

Required fields are shown with yellow backgrounds and astericks.

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

For complete Form 19b-4 instructions please refer to the EFFS website.

Form 19b-4 Information *

Add Remove View

The self-regulatory organization must provide all required information, presented in a clear and comprehensible manner, to enable the public to provide meaningful comment on the proposal and for the Commission to determine whether the proposal is consistent with the Act and applicable rules and regulations under the Act.

Exhibit 1 - Notice of Proposed Rule Change *

Add Remove View

The Notice section of this Form 19b-4 must comply with the guidelines for publication in the Federal Register as well as any requirements for electronic filing as published by the Commission (if applicable). The Office of the Federal Register (OFR) offers guidance on Federal Register publication requirements in the Federal Register Document Drafting Handbook, October 1998 Revision. For example, all references to the federal securities laws must include the corresponding cite to the United States Code in a footnote. All references to SEC rules must include the corresponding cite to the Code of Federal Regulations in a footnote. All references to Securities Exchange Act Releases must include the release number, release date, Federal Register cite, Federal Register date, and corresponding file number (e.g., SR-[SRO]-xx-xx). A material failure to comply with these guidelines will result in the proposed rule change being deemed not properly filed. See also Rule 0-3 under the Act (17 CFR 240.0-3)

Exhibit 1A - Notice of Proposed Rule Change, Security-Based Swap Submission, or Advanced Notice by Clearing Agencies *

Add Remove View

The Notice section of this Form 19b-4 must comply with the guidelines for publication in the Federal Register as well as any requirements for electronic filing as published by the Commission (if applicable). The Office of the Federal Register (OFR) offers guidance on Federal Register publication requirements in the Federal Register Document Drafting Handbook, October 1998 Revision. For example, all references to the federal securities laws must include the corresponding cite to the United States Code in a footnote. All references to SEC rules must include the corresponding cite to the Code of Federal Regulations in a footnote. All references to Securities Exchange Act Releases must include the release number, release date, Federal Register cite, Federal Register date, and corresponding file number (e.g., SR-[SRO]-xx-xx). A material failure to comply with these guidelines will result in the proposed rule change being deemed not properly filed. See also Rule 0-3 under the Act (17 CFR 240.0-3)

Exhibit 2- Notices, Written Comments, Transcripts, Other Communications

Add Remove View

Copies of notices, written comments, transcripts, other communications. If such documents cannot be filed electronically in accordance with Instruction F, they shall be filed in accordance with Instruction G.

Exhibit Sent As Paper Document

Exhibit 3 - Form, Report, or Questionnaire

Add Remove View

Copies of any form, report, or questionnaire that the self-regulatory organization proposes to use to help implement or operate the proposed rule change, or that is referred to by the proposed rule change.

Exhibit Sent As Paper Document

Exhibit 4 - Marked Copies

Add Remove View

The full text shall be marked, in any convenient manner, to indicate additions to and deletions from the immediately preceding filing. The purpose of Exhibit 4 is to permit the staff to identify immediately the changes made from the text of the rule with which it has been working.

Exhibit 5 - Proposed Rule Text

Add Remove View

The self-regulatory organization may choose to attach as Exhibit 5 proposed changes to rule text in place of providing it in Item 1 and which may otherwise be more easily readable if provided separately from Form 19b-4. Exhibit 5 shall be considered part of the proposed rule change

Partial Amendment

Add Remove View

[SR-OCC-2023-003 Partial Amendmen](#)

If the self-regulatory organization is amending only part of the text of a lengthy proposed rule change, it may, with the Commission's permission, file only those portions of the text of the proposed rule change in which changes are being made if the filing (i.e. partial amendment) is clearly understandable on its face. Such partial amendment shall be clearly identified and marked to show deletions and additions.

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 19b-4

Proposed Rule Change

by

THE OPTIONS CLEARING CORPORATION

Pursuant to Rule 19b-4 under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934

The Options Clearing Corporation (“OCC”) hereby submits this partial amendment, constituting Amendment No. 1, to its proposed rule change SR-OCC-2023-003 (the “Initial Filing”), in which OCC proposed new sections (d) and (e) to existing Rule 219, which Rule subsequently was renumbered to Rule 213. The Proposal requires Clearing Members to notify OCC about the occurrence of a “Security Incident”, and in the event of a disconnection from OCC, obligates the Clearing Member to provide an attestation to OCC before reconnecting. OCC intends to amend Proposed Rules 213(d) and 213(e) to clarify the definition of the term “Security Incident”, the threshold conditions for disconnection of a Clearing Member, and the process for a Clearing Member’s reconnection.

As originally proposed in the Initial Filing, Proposed Rules 213(d) and 213(e) are as follows:

(d) *Occurrence of a Security Incident.* A Clearing Member must notify the Corporation immediately, and shall promptly confirm such notice in writing, if there has been an incident, or an incident is occurring, involving a cyber-related disruption or intrusion of the Clearing Member, including, but not limited to, any disruption or degradation of the normal operation of the Clearing Member’s systems or any unauthorized entry into the Clearing Member’s systems (“Security Incident”). Upon such notice, or if the Corporation has a reasonable basis to believe that a Security Incident has occurred, or is occurring, the Corporation may take actions reasonably necessary to mitigate any effects to its operations, including the right to disconnect access, or to modify the scope and specifications of access, of the Clearing Member to the Corporation’s information and data systems.

(e) *Procedures for Connecting Following a Security Incident.* After a Clearing Member reports a Security Incident, upon the request of the Corporation, the Clearing Member must complete and submit a form that describes the Security Incident and includes required representations as determined by the Corporation (“Reconnection Attestation”) and an associated checklist that describes remediation efforts and provides required information as determined by the Corporation (“Reconnection Checklist”), both as provided by the Corporation from time to time.

OCC is submitting this partial amendment in response to comments received on the scope of the proposed definition of “Security Incident” and potential conflicts with other existing and proposed Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) rules. Accordingly, OCC has determined to clarify what constitutes a Security Incident for purposes of new Rule 213(d). Such clarification would specify that only occurrences that have an impact on OCC’s system(s) and/or operations are considered a Security Incident. In addition, OCC proposes to clarify that a Clearing Member must notify OCC if the Clearing Member becomes aware or should be aware that such incident has occurred or is occurring.

OCC also is submitting this partial amendment in response to comments about (i) the requirement that Clearing Members provide immediate notice of a Security Incident to OCC, (ii) the standards OCC would apply when determining whether to disconnect a Clearing Member from OCC, and (iii) the process for reconnection following a Security Incident that results in disconnection.

As a systemically important financial market utility, and the sole clearing agency providing clearing services for listed options in the U.S., it is vital that OCC's clearing systems remain functional and unaffected by Security Incidents. Any risk or threat to OCC's system(s) or operations could have a severe impact on the listed options markets. Therefore, time is of the essence with respect to any notification by a Clearing Member of the occurrence of a Security Incident. OCC intends to provide a dedicated OCC email address directly to Clearing Members for use in notifying OCC of a Security Incident, but without specifying the form of the notice. Accordingly, a Clearing Member can share information they believe is relevant, and OCC can follow up directly with the affected Clearing Member as needed.

Because of the innumerable circumstances that could lead to a Security Incident, OCC's determination to disconnect a Clearing Member will be based on the facts and circumstances related to any specific Security Incident. Accordingly, OCC may consider any one or more of the following in determining whether or not to disconnect a member: the potential loss of control by a Clearing Member of its internal system(s), the potential loss of OCC's confidential data, the potential strain on or loss of OCC's resources due to OCC's inability to perform clearance and settlement functions, and the overall severity of the threat to OCC's security and operations. It is OCC's belief that not all Security Incident notifications will result in a Clearing Member disconnection. Finally, OCC also added clarification that in the event of a disconnection, a Clearing Member will remain responsible for its obligations to OCC, e.g., a Clearing Member remains responsible for the payment of margin to OCC.

With respect to the process for reconnection following a Security Incident that results in disconnection, OCC proposes to clarify that only in the event OCC disconnects a Clearing Member will the Clearing Member be required to complete the Reconnection Attestation and Reconnection Checklist. OCC also made additional edits to clarify the process for reconnection.

The text below reflects the proposed changes to the originally proposed Rules 213(d) and 213(e) in the Initial Filing. Underlined text indicates new text, and ~~strikethrough~~ text indicates deleted text.

(d) *Occurrence of a Security Incident.* A Clearing Member must notify the Corporation immediately, and shall promptly confirm such notice in writing, if the Clearing Member becomes aware or should be aware that there has been an incident, or an incident is occurring, involving a cyber-related disruption or intrusion of the Clearing Member's system(s) that is reasonably likely to pose an imminent risk or threat to the Corporation's operations. Such occurrence may include, but is not limited to ~~including, but not limited to~~, any disruption or degradation of the normal operation of the Clearing Member's system(s) or any unauthorized entry into the Clearing Member's system(s) that would result in loss of the Corporation's data or system integrity, unauthorized disclosure of sensitive information related to the Corporation, or the inability of the Corporation to conduct essential clearance and settlement functions ("Security Incident"). Upon such notice, or if the Corporation has a reasonable basis to believe that a Security Incident has occurred, or is occurring, the Corporation may take actions reasonably necessary to mitigate any effects to its operations, including the right to disconnect access, or to modify the scope and specifications of access, of the Clearing Member to the Corporation's information and data systems. In determining whether to disconnect a Clearing Member, the Corporation will evaluate

the facts and circumstances related to the Security Incident. The Corporation may take into consideration a number of factors, including, but not limited to, the potential loss of control by a Clearing Member of its internal system(s), the potential loss of the Corporation's confidential data, the potential strain on or loss of the Corporation's resources due to the Corporation's inability to perform clearance and settlement functions, and the overall severity of the threat to the security and operations of the Corporation. If the Corporation determines that disconnection of a Clearing Member is necessary, the Clearing Member must continue to meet its obligations to the Corporation, notwithstanding disconnection from the Corporation's systems.

(e) *Procedures for Connecting Following a Security Incident that Results in Disconnection.* ~~After a Clearing Member reports a Security Incident~~ In the event OCC disconnects a Clearing Member that has reported a Security Incident, upon the request of the Corporation, the Clearing Member must complete and submit a form as provided by the Corporation that describes the Security Incident and includes required representations ~~as determined by the Corporation~~ ("Reconnection Attestation"). The Clearing Member also will be required to complete ~~and~~ an associated checklist as provided by the Corporation that describes remediation efforts ~~and provides required information as determined by the Corporation~~ ("Reconnection Checklist"); ~~both as provided by the Corporation from time to time.~~

The partial amendment would not change the purpose of, or statutory basis for the proposed rule change. All other representations in the Initial Filing remain as stated therein and no other changes are being made.